

CURRICULUM VITAE

Steve Oosthuizen

Architect

Personal Information

Nationality : South African
Date and Place of Birth : 1 June 1945, Pretoria, South Africa
Language Skills : Afrikaans and English
Position in the Firm : Architect

Educational and Professional Status

Qualifications	Memberships
1963 : NSC 3 / NTC 3 Matric	SA Council for the Architectural Profession
1972 : B.Sc (Building Science)	Membership no: ST2192 (Retired member)

Courses/Conferences
Full Ranch Leadership (DCS 1995)
Microsoft Excel (DCS 1999)
Microsoft Power Point (DCS 1999)
Microsoft Word Intermediate (DCS 2001)
Microsoft Outlook Intermediate (DCS 2001)
SAGIA: Evaluation Capital Works (UNISA 2002)
SAGIA: Project Management (UNISA 2002)

Specialization

▪ Extensive experience and knowledge in the field of Project Management on supervising the building of Correctional facilities. Private practice since 1980, in all the phases of design planning, compiling tender documentation, evaluating tenders received and supervising construction until final handover.
Participate with the quantity surveyors on approval of the progressive and the finalizing of the final payment on the projects. Compiled the necessary Needs and Norm documents for the department.
Compiled various "in house" documents for the use in Correctional Services and utilization by private consultants appointed to do the design work on projects.

Employment History

2012 – Present : Secelec Consulting Engineers (PTY) Ltd – Architectural Consultant
2010 – 2012 : Freelance Architectural consulting work
2005 – 2010 : Architectural Consultant for DCS Facilities Planning and Design
1994 – 2005 : Deputy Director DCS Facilities Planning and Design
1988 – 1994 : Self Employed firm known as Lambrechts Architects
1980 – 1988 : Lambrechts Architects – Partner
1979 – 1980 : Moore and Nel – Architects Draughtsperson
1966 – 1979 : Stegmann and Barlow – Architects Draughtsperson

Educational and Professional Status

Background
Steve Oosthuizen has been involved in a diverse number of architectural project on a wide Range across the Board which include the following

Architectural Services (Correctional Services)	Architectural Services (Before 1994)
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Kimberley 3000 offender complex (R1 billion);Van Rhynsdorp 560 offenders, replacement of obsolete temporary structures (R350 million);Brandvlei Replacement of existing 1000 offenders unit (R380 million);Ceres Extension and Upgrading 500 offenders (R 300 million).Tzaneen complex of 494 offenders (R300 million)53 New Parole Board buildings, average cost R1,6 million, (Total R86 million)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Secondary Schools;Commercial Building, Office Blocks and Shops;Pathological Laboratories and Mortuaries;Hospitals;Factories;Abattoirs;Low Cost Housing Complexes;

Major Projects Undertaken Recently

- As above
- Kimberley
- Van Rhynsdorp
- Brandvlei
- Ceres
- Tzaneen



Secelec Consulting Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Head Office
207 Surrey Avenue
Ferndale
Randburg
2194

P.O. Box 44322
Lindene
2104

Tel: +27 11 787 5223
Fax: +27 11 886 2824
Email: steveoosthuizen@secelec.co.za

I confirm that the information contained in my Curriculum Vitae is correct

Signature

Date

